Item 7

VALLEY CLEAN ENERGY ALLIANCE

Staff Report — Item 7

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Alisa Lembke, Board Clerk / Administrative Analyst

SUBJECT: Summary of Community Advisory Committee’s (CAC) November 20, 2025
Meeting

DATE: December 11, 2025

This report summarizes the Community Advisory Committee’s meeting held in person and via
Zoom webinar on November 20, 2025 held in Woodland.

Thursday, November 20, 2025 Meeting:

A. Discuss and seek recommendation to the Board on GHG-Free allocations (2026) from
large hydro and nuclear. Staff provided information regarding the offerings of GHG-
free allocations (resources) for 2026 from Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E). The CAC
discussed historical allocation amounts; cost, if any to VCE; and, attributes versus
energy. The CAC approved making a recommendation to the Board to accept GHG-free
allocations from large hydro and nuclear for 2026 from PG&E. (5-1-0)

B. Received financial update. The CAC received a financial update on the 2025 Operating
budget, 2026 preliminary budget, Power Charge Indifference Adjustment (PCIA), rates
and reserves, power resource costs, and revenue and load forecasting.



